



Comment [NiH1]: Lambang ASEAN terbuat dari Timah, tinggi 20 cm

10 ASEAN pillars should be from tin/stainless materials. Height 20cm

Comment [NiH2]: Kotak bagian bawah, bahan terbuat dari kayu, tinggi 9 cm

Box should be made from wood. Height 9 cm

Comment [NiH3]: Plakat berupa lempegan timah

Placard should be made from tin plates





